From:

.

lo:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-4024/2019 (FCA), Registered
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF).
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.
I'he Regional Officer,

Integrated Regional Office Gol, MoEF&CC.
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand. Longwood,

Shimla, Himachal Pradesh. '
Dated Shimia-1. g 707 41171 ¢ Ekl; 13 MAR 7023

Diversion of 0.5705 ha. of forest land (instead of 0.5948 ha.) in favour of
Snowfoam Energy Pvt. Ltd. for the construction of Hamsu-1 SHEP (2
MW), within the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest Division, Distt. Kullu, H.P.
(Online No. FP/HP/HYD/39463/2019)

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/01/52/2020/FC/590 dated

01.12.2022 on the subject cited proposal.

~

The pointwise reply to the observations as raised vide your above referred

communication is submitted as below:-

%)

The user agency has uploaded the comments on Environment and Ecological
Impact of the proposed project against additional information details in
online Part-I.

The user agency has uploaded the revised KML file alongwith all
components at para C in online Part-1.

The user agency has uploaded the records of all consultation and meeting of
the Gram Sabha and FRC of the concerned village (Paradi) against additional
information details in online Part-1.

The DFO Kullu has submitted that the more than 70% area of proposed
project falls in Hurang-I11 forest. having density of canopy up to 40% and the
remaining around 30% area falls in Manjhlaban 2/40 C-1V. 2/41 C-la peting.
having dense forest which have canopy density upto 70%. Theretore, the
overall density of the area proposed under dense forest category. The revised
bill of NPV has been uploaded against additional information details in
online Part-].

Yours faithtully,

i APCCF (FCA)
o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P,




